MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 014

ROLL CALL

Call to Order: By Senator Bob Pipinich, Chair, on March 23,
1993, at 3:30 p.m.

Roll Call

Members Present:
Sen. Bob Pipinich, Chair (D)
Sen. Gary Forrester (D)
Sen. Bernie Swift (R)
Rep. Bob Clark (R)
Rep. Bill Ryan ((D)
Rep. Liz Smith (R)

Members Excused: None.
Members Absent: None.

Staff Present: John McMaster, Legislative Council
Kathy Collins, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Discussion is
paraphrased and condensed.

Disgcussion:

John McMaster explained the amendments to SB 14 (see penciled
"additions to Exhibit #1).

Senator Swift stated as long as the amendment does not violate
the adult requirement discussed on the Senate floor, the
amendment would be agreeable with him.

Senator Smith stated the amendment would not prevent abuse of the
law. Representative Ryan said the key is the authorization by
the parent or guardian.

John McMaster stated he did not believe Senator Swift’s concerns
were being addressed with the amendment. Line 20 says "family
member", not "adult family member". Mr. McMaster stated the
amendment would allow for a family member who is not an adult.
Senator Swift stated he felt this violated the law already in
place, and stated "adult family member" would be better.

Representative Ryan stated he felt his teenage son, who has
completed a hunter safety course, is fit to accompany another one
of his children when hunting. Representative Ryan said he should

9303238F.014



FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON SB 014
March 23, 1993
Page 2 of 2

have the right, as a parent, to authorize his teenage son to do
that. Representative Ryan stated this type of activity is
already going on, and a number of people who grew up in Montana
grew up in this manner. Senator Pipinich stated not all parents
are of the responsible type to be qualified to authorize this.

Senator Swift stated there needs to be qualifying language
regarding the family member, and any time the law is changed to
include minors in this respect would create some real problems.

Representative Ryan stated he would like SB 14 to read that the
parent or guardian has the right to authorize who their son or
daughter goes hunting with.

Representative Clark stated, the way SB 14 reads, the only one
who has to be authorized by the parent or guardian is the "other
adult".

Senator Pipinich stated the amendment could be kept intact, and
add a comma after "adult" on lines 7 and 20. Representative
Clark stated that would clear up his concern. Senator Swift
stated if this went along with the intent of SB 14, he would
agree with it.

Representative Smith asked Senator Swift what his intent was with
SB 14. Senator Swift stated the intent was for a parent or
guardian of a minor to give the official approval for an adult or
safety instructor to take that minor hunting.

. Senator Pipinich suggested the amendment should read, "safety
instructor, family member, or adult,". Senator Swift stated he
would agree to that.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Swift moved the amendment to SB 14. The motion CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. .

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 3:45 p.m.

SENATOR BOB PIPINXCH, Chair

%%THY COLLINS, Secretary

BP/kc

9303238F.014



ROLL CALL
FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE oN SENATE BILL 14
DATE 3-23-93

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED

REPRESENTATIVE CLARK

REPRESENTATIVE RYAN

REPRESENTATIVE SMITH

SENATOR FORRESTER

SENATOR SWIFT

R‘\\\‘\

SENATOR PIPINICH




Free Conference Committee
on Senate Bill No. 14
- Report No. 1, March 23, 1993

Page 1 of 1

Mr. President and Mr. Speaker:

We, your Free Conference Committee on Senate Bill No. 14, met and
considered:

Senate Bill No. 14 in its entirety.

We recommend that Senate Bill No. 14 (reference copy - salmon) be
amended as follows:

1. Page 1, line 21.
- Strike: "other"
Following: "ADULT"
Insert: ","

And that this Free Conference Committee report be adopted.

For the Senate: For the House:

£ Z. 4
en. Pipinich, v ep. Clark, Chair

/@;Zwé oty
/J/zféow @/ «(4% Cﬁﬂ @yv‘éﬂ//f/;

‘Sen. Swift =7 // Rep. 8mith

Amd. Coord.
’ Sec. of Senate

ADOPT

REJECT 651631CC.San



ONIQV3Y AQ¥IHL

" IS

A0 SA1IEISI00] BUEIUON

-pud-

«uerprenb 10 juaied ayy Aq pazrioyjne ) €4
u3aq sey oys JLINAV “veswed 10 —\uOuo?_uuf Kiajes 0z
swieairy patrjrrenb m.%ob@oﬁu;uw «vu*:u 13pun 3o PTTYD 33 61
jo Apoisno 10 abieyo buvaey uosiad e Lq patuedwoooe s8Y PITYO 81
3yl uaym 3daoxa PRI PUGmalARiOdeeti e PIPRATdii-yd-Fa00D L1

sduemnis swieadiry Aue oyyqnd uy a8sn 10 4L11ed O3} PITUD 91
1ouyw ayjz twiad oy sieak p1 jo abe ay3 1apun pIIYD Ioutw St
e jJo Apoasnd 10 @abieyo buyaey ...Om._wn 13yjo 10 ‘uerpiend vl
‘juaied ¢ 10j (njMerun SBY 3I -suoyydadxs -- payrqyyoad €1
uU3231N0J J13pun  UIPTTYD Aq SBWIPAIYJ JO IBN “PFE-8-GP. zZ1

pesal O3} papuawe ST ‘VOMW ‘prE-8-Sp UOTIOAS °| UONIBS It

SYNVLNOW JO JLVIS dHI J0 JUNLVISIOIT FHL X4 dILIOVNI LI 34 0T

6

w " VOW .qvnlmimv NOILOIS ONIGNIWY OGNV ‘NVIQYVND 8

4O ILNIYVA V¥ X8 omNuzoz_ﬁbd BJDD< NV §< A€ QIINVIWOOOV L
LAO AIGWAW Anrwed y

NIHM WIVINId. V¥ 3SN Ol NIYQTIHD JASOHL MOTI¥Y OL IOV 9

JO SUVIX V1 HIANN NIUGTIHO X9 SWHVINIA JO0 SN FHL ONIQYVOIY S

MYT JHL ONISIAGY JOV NV, SAIATLIING  LOY NV ¥0d qqun v 14

‘ €

LIIMS X4 QIONAOHINI [4

$T "ON 71716 J1VNIS T
t0/v100 €S ainjersibal pigs



ROLL CALL VOTE

FREE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE > BILL NO. SENATE BILL 14

DATE 3-23-93 TIME 330 AM. (M)

NAME YES NO
REPRESENTATIVE CLARK

REPRESENTATIVE RYAN

REPRESENTATIVE SMITH
SENATOR FORRESTER
SENATOR SWIFT
SENATOR PIPINICH

SIS NI

KATHY COLLINS B. PIPINICH
SECRETARY CHAIR

MOTION: /s nsi S2 )Y




